Eleanor Lott
—————

T = = 7
From: Carol Heynen <CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Eleanor Lott
Subject: FW: Earth Station Cancellations
Attachments: Cancellation of Earth Station Authorizations.pdf
Importance: High R ECEIVED
0 1 4
Hi Eleanor, 2L 14 2016
Sai.elffta Division
Hope you are having a good week. ftemational Bureau

Attached is a PDF copy of correspondence | sent you back in 2013 regarding the cancellation of some Earth Stations.
It appears one of them was never cancelled, E900137.

Could you cancel that for me, please?

Thank you,

Carol

Carol Heynen, FCC Regulatory Specialist

BROOKS b
"N PIERCE

FOUNDED 1897

t: 919.882.2504

1700 Wells Fargo Capitol Center
150 Fayetteville Street

Raleigh, NC 27601

P.O. Box 1800 (27602)

From: Carol Heynen

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Eleanor Lott (Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov) <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov>
Subject: Earth Station Cancellations

Hi Eleanor,

I hope you are doing well and that you had a nice weekend. Attached for your records are PDF copies of Earth Station
Cancellations we recently filed with the Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



B RO O KS L_ 1600 WELLS FARGO CAPITOL CENTER

150 FAYETTEVILLE STREET
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FOUNDED 1897 T 919.839.0300
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September 25, 2013
Via Ovérnigltt Delivery SE'J 14 2016
Satellite Divisi
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch intomnational Bur%nau
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive
Capitol Heights, MD 20743
Attn: International Bureau — Eleanor Lott

Re: Cancellation of Earth Station Licensc E900137
Dear Ms, Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Commission that Ohio/Oklahoma Hearst Television
Inc., licensee of earth station E900137, wishes to cancel the license, effective immediately.

If you have any questions concerring this request, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Y .
Counsed to ®hio/Oklahoma Hearst Television Inc.



